REGULAR SESSION JANUARY 13, 1986

The Hunt Co. Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening Prayer was given by Jimmy Hamilton. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

The Court heard from Paula White, James Manley, and Cathy McWhirter concerning the breakdown of cost with regards to rocking a mile of existing county road; also regarding an update report of cost with reference to road study. No motions made concerning this item. 2810 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court took the low bid of Plains Machinery Co. for a new gasoline steel wheel roller. Bid Price \$23,942. Unanimous Vote. 2811 On the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, the Court granted the teletype equipment for the Criminal Justice Center. Lt. Dent present. The \$730 down payment to come out of the Sheriff Dept. budget--Agreement subject to Co. Atty approval. NEW BUSINESS:

 $\partial S \partial On$ the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court modified order # 2495 to allow the Judicial Dist. Adult Probation Office to occupy the former Sheriff Dept. Office. The Agriculture Extension Office will remain on the 4th floor. Unanimous Vote.

The Court heard from Jim Meyers in Pct. 4 regarding unsatisfactory road conditions during wet weather.

Regarding penalties & interest-Joyce Barrow presentation: Commissioner Mizell will contact the Co. Atty & seek a legal opinion on this matter before the next Court meeting. The Court heard from the mother of Stephen F. Macsisak regarding his penalty & interest owed on delinquent taxes. Court advised Mrs. Macsisak that her son should go ahead & pay the penalty & interest.

Action regarding the opening of bids on the following:

28/3 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court took the low bid of Barnhardt Steel Co. for metal for road & bridges. Bid on file in the Auditors Office.

On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court took the low bid of L.H. Daniel Inc. of Greenville for gasoline & diesel. Bid on file in Auditors Office.

Continued on page 229

28/5 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court took the low bid of Mack Trucks, Inc. of Dallas for a 1977 Mack tractor truck in Pct. 2. Bid price of \$11,050. 28/6 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court agreed to postpone the bids received from Grady Chevrolet & Graham International for a two-ton dump truck in Pct. 1; Will be considered under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.

The Court recessed until 1:30 pm-After lunch, Commissioner Grimes presided in the absence of Judge Green.

2817 On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon, the Court took the low bid of Mega Equip. Co. for a motor grader in Pct. 2. Bid price \$29,000. All bids received on file in Auditors Off. 2818 Regarding a letter asking permission to place a monument on the Courthouse Square recognizing "Home of Texas Giants"-Weldon Shields: On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court agreed to turn this matter over to the Hunt Co. Historical Commission for their recommendation.

Coult Coult 28/9 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the approved the final plat request on Royal Oaks subdivision in Pct. 3-D.I. Carroll.

2820 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court approved the preliminary plat on Pecan Creek subdivision in Pct. 1--Glendon Womble.

----- Request for preliminary plat approval on Prairie Estates, Pct4-Fred Endee, Trustee: OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

Present plat correction on Tom's Subdivision-D.M. Sawyer: OLD BUSINESS next meeting. 2821 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court approved a resolution to be sent to the Texas Railroad Commission regarding train safety. The Court heard from Pete Hale. 2822 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court granted the easement request from Star Cable TV in Pct. 3.

----- The Court heard from Ward Thomas Jr. regarding an easement granted to Hopewell Water System.

2823 The Court heard from Jim Peek regarding an appointment replacement for Dr. Clevenger dealing with the intoxlizer machine. On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court voted to request & authorize the Co. Atty to ask the State of Texas have their technician take over the duties of Dr. Clevenger.

2824 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court granted the easement requests in Pct. 1' & 2 for Continental Telephone of Texas.

 $\cdot 2825$ On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the County Auditor to advertise for bids for road oil.

2826 on the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court approved line item budget amendments. 2827 On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court approved the proposal from User Systems Inc. for a computer election system in the Co. Clerks Office for the May Primaries. 2828 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to cut down the one dead tree around the Courthouse and trim back the branches of the other trees. County Auditor & Commissioner Lyon will seek proposals from local vendors.

Billy Joe Julian, Linda Baker Livingston, & M.M. Pruitt were the three names drawn from the Grand Jury members to serve on the Grievance Committee during 1986. On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court accepted the names drawn. Letters to be sent to them.
Regarding the day to be taken for Veterans Day: OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
2830 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Accounts Payable were approved.

Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Sheriff Dept:Add Charmayne McAllister, R-2, 1-1-86. Move Cheryl Gover to R-3, 1-1-86. Remove Dottie Kirkpatrick, 12-31-85. Add Mel Tapp, R-9 (\$50) for six mo. eff. 1-1-86. Tax Office: Move Cherrie Ethridge to R-8, Connie Williams to R-1, Karen Smith to R-2, Pennie Brignon to R-3, Karen Cummings to R-4. All effective 1-1-86.Add Pam Hodgkinson P-T, \$4 per hr. 1/8/86, Janys A. Bonds, P-T, \$4 per hr. 1/13186.

283 Approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell.

Court Adjourned.

Minutes approved this 2745 day of January, 1986.

Attest Huht Co. Clerk -000-

17.6

Presiding Judge